REGULAR MEETING AGENDA

GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 — 6283 Main Street, Georgetown CA 95634

Thursday, January 12, 2023
9:00 A.M.

1. CALLTO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

3. PUBLIC COMMENT — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter
within the jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three
minutes per person, or such other time limit as may be imposed by the President, to
enable the Board to complete its agenda within a reasonable period.

4. DIRECTORS ITEMS

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

A. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
i. Minutes of December 8, 2022

B. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
i. County budget documents
ii. Bills/Invoices review

6. CHIEFS REPORT

7. PROPOSITION 4 SPENDING LIMIT

Recommended Action: Approve

8. RESOLUTION TO HIRE RETIRED ANNUITANTS

Recommended Action: Approve

Gearken : puie ety o) dndboo e 2024



9. ELECTION OF OFFICERS OF THE GOVERNING BOARD
10. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

11. PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE

12. PUBLIC COMMUNICATION

13. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT - Next Regular Meeting Thursday, February
9, 2023

In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you need
a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via
teleconference, please contact Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111. Requests must
be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the meeting.

In accordance with Government Code Section 54954.2(a), this agenda was posted on the
District’s front door at Georgetown Fire District, at 6281 Main Street, Georgetown, California, on
January 9, 2023.

/s/ Glenn Brown January 9, 2023
Chief Glenn W. Brown Date

{~imit A . to eellig ' | ERPIEPP






REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT

Board of Directors Meeting
Station 61 — 6283 Main Street, Georgetown CA 95634
December 8, 2022
9:00 A.M.

1. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL, AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Roll Call:

Director Davis — Present
Director Anderson — Present
Director Williams - Present
Director Brown - Absent
Director Webb - Present

Director Davis led the pledge of allegiance.

Also Present:

Fire Chief, Glenn Brown

Administrative Assistant, Laura Azevedo

Fire Staff: Andrew Gregory, Curtis Chabot, Tom McGrady, and Corinne Staves

2. ADOPTION OF AGENDA

Director Williams motioned to accept the agenda as presented. Director Anderson
seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Director Davis — Aye
Director Anderson — Aye
Director Williams — Aye
Director Webb - Aye

The motion passes.
3. PUBLIC COMMENT — Any member of the public may address the Board on any matter within
the jurisdictional authority of the District. Comments shall be limited to three minutes per
person, or such other time limit as may be imposed by the President, to enable the Board to

complete its agenda within a reasonable period.

None was offered.

Georgetown Fire Protection District Regular Meeting Minutes December 8, 2022



4. DIRECTORS ITEMS
None.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

Director Davis motioned to accept the consent calendar as it was presented. Director
Williams seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Director Davis — Aye
Director Anderson — Aye
Director Williams — Aye
Director Webb - Aye

The motion passes.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES:
Regular Meeting November 10, 2022

6. CHIEFS REPORT

Chief Brown updated the Board on many topics including budget, personnel, volunteers,
apparatus, LAFCO’s request for discussion on fire services in the County, policies and
procedures, community activities, and many other topics.

7. NEW BUSINESS

A. California - Fire Code

Corrine Staves discussed a three-year study and proposed changes to the California Fire
Code. The implementation date is July 2023. The study was conducted evaluating all
counties and their service needs. The resulting Code adoption is an attempt to make the
Code good for all. Corinne articulated that the code language is drafted so that the
Chief has final authority to enforce sections.

B. Resolution 22-10A

Chief Brown discussed two drafts for the Memorandum of Understanding 22-10A for
personnel benefits. Draft #1 resolves that the Board agrees to provide Lifetime Medical
Benefits to all employees and their beneficiary, who were hired prior to January 1, 2020.
Draft #2 resolves that the Board agrees to provide Lifetime Medical Benefits (including
Medical, Dental, and Vision) to all employees and their beneficiary, who were hired
prior to January 1, 2020.

Georgetown Fire Protection District Regular Meeting Minutes December 8, 2022



Director Davis motioned to accept the draft #1 resolution as presented.
Director Anderson seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Director Davis — Aye
Director Anderson—  Aye
Director Williams - Aye
Director Webb - Aye

The motion passes.

ANNOUNCE CLOSED SESSION AND ADJOURN OPEN SESSION TO CLOSED SESSION

8. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

A. Pursuant to Government Code 54956(d)(2), the Board will meet in Closed Session to consider
potential litigation.

ADJOURN CLOSED SESSION AND OPEN REGULAR SESSION
REPORT OUT OF CLOSED SESSION

Direct Davis stated no action will be taken out of closed session.

9. FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

e Fire Apparatus Report

e No letters but verbal acknowledgement of Mosquito Fire and Christmas Party
accomplishments.

10. NEWSPAPER ARTICLES / Social Media
* The tree is coming
e A gift for GEOFire
e DOING MORE WITH LESS’ Grants and volunteers give Georgetown Fire an edge
» County fire district fired up about insurance rates
¢ Camino man found dead day after crash
e Community invited to Mosquito Fire meeting
¢ Texas Hold’em success

Georgetown Fire Protection District Regular Meeting Minutes December 8, 2022



Georgetown Gazette
* GEORGETOWN FIRE “Doing more with less”

Facebook

11. PUBLIC CORRESPONDENCE
None was presented

12. NEXT MEETING DATE AND ADJOURNMENT — Next Regular Meeting Thursday, January 12,
2023, at 9:00 A.M.

Director Williams motioned to adjourn the meeting. Director Webb seconded the
motion.

Roll Call:

Director Davis - Aye
Director Anderson — Aye
Director Williams - Aye
Director Webb - Aye

The motion passes.

In compliance with The Americans with Disabilities Act, if you are a disabled person and you
need a disability-related modification or accommodation to participate in this meeting via
teleconference, please contact Chief Glenn Brown by telephone at 530.333.4111. Requests
must be made as early as possible and at least one-full business day before the start of the
meeting.

/s/ Glenn Brown

Chief Glenn W. Brown Date

Georgetown Fire Protection District Regular Meeting Minutes December 8, 2022






Chief's Report

January 12, 2023

A. Budget

We are working with the County on getting correct financial numbers. The County is behind in
paying bills for all agencies. | would like to plan a budget workshop once the county and us get
caught up.

B. Personnel

We have hired Josh Holtgrieve as a new Firefighter/Paramedic. He has completed his classes
and is going through county precepting. Once completed, he will come on full-time.

One of our other new paramedics has been injured off duty and is off for 3 months or more.

You have a resolution to hire back 2 recent retirees’ as Extra Help prior the normal 180 day
waiting period.

Julie Medsger has been hired as our full-time Administrative Assistant. She is going through
background and is scheduled to start around February 1, 2023. Laura and Brandi will stay on
and provide on the job training and will then be available on an as needed basis.

C. Volunteers

Ken Pauley has been elected the new president and will be attending board meetings when he
can to provide reports.

We are working with the volunteers on a plan for some added concrete and structures to the
training area at #62

D. Apparatus Report
OES E4101 is still at Riverview for a blown head gasket.
WT 63 is still out of service. Repairs are being finalized and should be in service soon.
E263 is at Veerkamp’s and will be picked up and returned soon.

The Side x side is in service and available for use at #61 — a full cab has been installed.



A

m

Facilities Report
We had some additional clean up completed at #62 and #64. Work was completed by our crews,
Growlersburg and some citizens.

JPA Report

Mike Blankenheim has been elected Chairman and | have been elected Vice Chair.

Fire Authority

Nothing new to report.

Training

We have a joint training with Garden Valley this Saturday and plan more joint training in the
future.

Grand Jury

Nothing new to report.

LAFCO
Nothing new to report.
Policies and Procedures

Delayed

Grants

We received official notification that we did not receive any FEMA grants this year. The new
round of AFG grants has just opened and we are working on grants in conjunction with our JOA
partners.



Community Activities

Great by all involved in the Christmas activities. The tree was successfully removed last week.

Fire Prevention

Nothing new to report.

Personal

| will be in AZ from Feb 24-27 and March 15-19

Special

Monday is a holiday

Staff will be reaching out to plan a negotiation session regarding benefits and other items.

We upstaffed (OES Paid) a 3-person engine over 4 % days (once for 2 days and again for 2 %) for
the recent storm activity. Crews had no major storm incidents. They did training, filled

sandbags, and assisted with downed trees.

We assisted in the recent road closure on Volcanoville Road. The pavement is due to be
completed tomorrow.






GEORGETOWN FIRE DISTRICT

Office Phone: 530-3334111 Post Office Box 420

Facsimile: 530-333-4020 8283 Main Street, Box 420
www.georgetownfiredepartment.com keorgetown, California 88634-0420

RESOLUTION 2022-13

WHEREAS the Board of Directors conducted a hearing on the appropriation limitation for Georgetown Fire
Protection District on the 12% of January 2023; and,

WHEREAS the hearing was advertised and noticed as required by law; and,

WHEREAS the Board received testimony and other evidence regarding the appropriation limitation to be established
for the Georgetown Fire Protection District.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Directors of Georgetown Fire Protection
District, that the Georgetown Fire Protection District appropriation limit for the 2022-2023 fiscal year, as described in
Article XIII B of the State Constitution and implemented by Chapter 1205, Statutes of 1980 is the sum of
$1,329,465.96 computed as follows,

$ 1,238,440.58 X 1.0735 = $ 1,329,465.96
(2021-22 Appropriation Limit) (2022-23 Appropriation Limit)

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of Georgetown Fire Protection
District at a meeting of said Board held on the 12" day of January 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:

President, Craig Davis Date
Georgetown Fire Protection District

Fire Chief, Glenn Brown Date
Georgetown Fire Protection District

“Neighbors helping Neighbors - Since 1854”






RESOLUTION FOR 180-DAY WAIT PERIOD EXCEPTION
Gov. Code sections 7522.56 & 21224
Resolution Number 2023-01
January 12, 2023

WHEREAS, in compliance with Government (Gov.) Code section 7522.56 of the Public
Employees’ Retirement Law, the Georgetown Fire Protection District must provide CalPERS
this certification resolution when hiring a retiree before 180 days has passed since their
retirement date; and

WHEREAS, Rob Poseley, CalPERS ID 6376136542, and Corinne Staves, ID 7378951030,
retired from Georgetown Fire Protection District in the positions of Engineer/Paramedic,
effective October 7, 2022, and December 31, 2022, respectively; and

WHEREAS, Gov. Code section 7522.56 requires that post-retirement employment commence
no earlier than 180 days after the retirement date, which is April 7, 2023 and July 1, 2023
respectively without this certification resolution; and

WHEREAS, Gov. Code section 7522.56 provides that this exception to the 180-day wait period
shall not apply if the retiree accepts any retirement-related incentive; and

WHEREAS, the Georgetown Fire Protection District, the Georgetown Fire Protection District
and Rob Poseley and Corinne Staves certify the Rob Poseley and Corinne Staves has not and
will not receive a Golden Handshake or any other retirement-related incentive; and

WHEREAS, The Georgetown Fire Protection District hereby appoints Rob Poseley and Corinne
Staves as extra help retired annuitants to perform the duties of the Part-Time
Engineer/Paramedic for the Georgetown Fire Protection District under Gov. Code section
21224, effective January 12, 2023; and

1 For California State University (CSU) academic retirees
2 For California State University (CSU) classified retirees



WHEREAS, the entire employment agreement, contract or appointment documents between
Rob Poseley and Corinne Staves and the Georgetown Fire Protection District has been
reviewed by this body and attached here in; and

WHEREAS, no matters, issues, terms or conditions related to this employment and appointment
have been or will be placed on a consent calendar; and

WHEREAS, the employment shall be limited to 960 hours per fiscal year for all CalPERS
employers; and

WHEREAS, the compensation paid to retirees cannot be less than the minimum nor exceed the
maximum monthly base salary paid to other employees performing comparable duties, divided
by 173.333 to equal the hourly rate; and

WHEREAS, the maximum base salary of this position is $8,345.31 and the hourly equivalent is
$34.39, and minimum base salary for this position is $7,585.76 and the hourly equivalent is
$31.26; and

WHEREAS, the hourly rate paid to Rob Poseley and Corinne Staves will be $34.49/hour; and

WHEREAS, Rob Poseley and Corinne Staves has not and will not receive any other benefit,
incentive, compensation in lieu of benefit or other form of compensation in addition to this hourly
pay rate; and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Georgetown Fire Protection District hereby certifies
the nature of the appointment of Rob Poseley and Corinne Staves as described herein and
detailed in the attached employment agreement/contract/appointment document and that this
appointment is necessary to fill the critically needed position of Part-Time Engineer/Paramedic
for the Georgetown Fire Protection District by January 12, 2023, because several full-time
members are out on disability and/or deployment.

The foregoing resolution was passed and adopted by the Board of Directors of
Georgetown Fire Protection District at a meeting of said Board held on the 12t day of
January 2023, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAINED:



President, Craig Davis Date
Georgetown Fire Protection District

Fire Chief, Glenn Brown Date
Georgetown Fire Protection District

Neighbors Helping Neighbors Since 1854









A6 Monday, December 12,2022 Mountain Democrat  mtdemocrat.com

LIGHTEN

. Photo courtesy of Ken Pauley
The community of Georgetown braved the rain Dec. 5 for it's annual Parade of Lights and official

lighting of the Christmas tree on Main Street. Each year the tree is cut from the Blodgett Forest
Research Station and hauled to town on Georgetown Precast owner Ronnie Beam'’s crane truck.




Photo courtesy of Micah Reilly
Santa and friends get a ride with Micah’s Rides and Deliveries in the Parade of Lights.

Photo courtesy of Bret Preble
Georgetown residents Bret and Traci Preble’s off-road buggy was brightly shining for festivities.




Georgetown Divide Public Utilities Dis
oath of office, administered by El Dora

Courtesy photos
trict Directors Michael Saunders, Donna Seaman and Robert Stovall, from left, take their
do County Superior Court Commissioner Gary Slossberg. *

GDPUD reorganizes board

Georgetown Divide
Public Utility District
News release

The Georgetown
Divide Public Utility
District Board of
Directors’ Dec. 13
meeting began with
re-elected and newly
elected officials taking
their oath of office.

El Dorado County
Superior Court
Commissioner and
Judge-elect Gary
Slossberg administered
the oath of office to
Michael Saunders,
who was re-elected to
a second term; Donna
Seaman, an appointed
director elected to her
first full term after
being appointed in
February of 2021; and
Robert Stovall, a former
member of the Finance
Committee elected to

Mitch MacDonald, left, follows Michael Saunders, right, as

GDPUD’s next board president.

fill the seat that opened
when appointed Director
Gerry Stewart chose not
to run for office.

During the board

reorganization,

Director Stovall

received a proclamation
recognizing his service as
a member of the Finance

Committee. Due to his
election to the board, it
was noted he will resign
from his committee
commitment.

Outgoing Director
Gerry Stewart, who
could not be present,
was honored with a
“leadership appreciation”
plaque in grateful
recognition of his service
as an appointed director
since early 2021, along
with his earlier tenure
from 1974-80, where
he served as board
president two years.

Before moving to the
selection of officers for
2023, outgoing board
President Saunders
stated, “I have been
honored to serve as
president the past
two years during the
challenging time of
the COVID pandemic,

= See GDPUD. page 3



GDPUD Continued from 1

board and staff turnover and the
Mosquito fire. Rates have remained
frozen; all directors are now able -
to request items be added to the
agenda; and the study of the Auburn
Lake Trails Community Disposal
System was approved, to name a few
(accomplishments). Thanks again to
the community, the hard work of the
district staff, and the service of the
board members. I look forward to
working with all of you.”

General Manager Nicholas
Schneider acknowledged the recently
adopted board policy providing
for the rotation of officer positions
among directors. After this occurred
the board chose new officers for the
coming year — Mitch MacDonald
will be stepping into the role of
president, while Donna Seaman will
assume the vice president role. Mike
Thornbrough will remain treasurer
for the district.

Furthermore, Directors Stovall and
MacDonald were selected to serve
as liaison members of the Finance
Committee, and Directors Seaman
and Thornbrough as liaison members
of the Irrigation Committee.

The board also reaffirmed the
following ad-hoc committees and
director assignments:

Grants Committee: Stovall and
Saunders

Policy Committee: Seaman and
Saunders -

Audit Committee: Thornbrough and
Saunders

Labor Negotiations: MacDonald and
Thornbrough

Board President MacDonald
stated, “I am honored to have the
opportunity to serve at the gavel.

We have developed a great team of
motivated and enthusiastic staff,
community volunteers and board
members who work synergistically well
together as a cohesive team. 1 want to
thank Director Saunders for being an
outstanding role model in leadership
and encouraging me to prepare for the
responsibilities of the position.”

In addition to receiving monthly
financial, informational and committee
reports, the board took the following
additional actions:

Appointed Martha Helak to the
Finance Committee. The Board
interviewed Helak, who is employed
as a government relations analyst with
+he Sacramento Municipal Utility
District.

Introduce& and received the first

reading of Ordinance 2022-03.

The ordinance amends and replaces
Ordinance 2015-02, involving theft
of water and tampering with district
facilities. This update came as the state
Senate passed Senate Bill 427 that
updates the fine amounts available
when water meter tampering or water
theft occurs.

Approved district membership
to the Regional Water Authority,
the California Municipal Utilities
Association and the Community
Water Systems Alliance. These
memberships will help the GDPUD
stay in front of legislative issues as well
as provide a platform for the district
to receive regional support when
pursuing grant applications.

Authorized the release of a request
for qualifications for consulting
services to provide federal advocacy
services. With the recent fires and
infrastructure funding that is available,
it was advised by staff to pursue
representation that can ensure the
district has a seat at the table when
funding and grants are being passed
out.

Approved development ofa
request for proposals for consulting
services to develop a water
transfer policy. With the changing
landscape of water in California it was
recommended by staff to develop a
water transfer policy that will help to
ensure the GDPUD and its customers
will be informed about how and
potentially when any future water
transfers could take place. )

Approved the issuance of a request
for bids for paving services. This is
necessary because as GDPUD repairs
water leaks or upgrades infrastructure
it is important to ensure the safety of
the roads in the district. Staff will post
the request for bids on the eBidboard,
as well as seek qualified companies to
submit bids that will provide on-call
service utilized as needed.

Approved the sale of surplus
equipment. GDPUD recently posted
a couple of surplus items on the
GovDeals auction site. The district was
able to sell its 1991 Case 580 Super
K backhoe for $13,000 and a 2006
Chevy Colorado pickup for just over
$1,000. Staff has identified additional
equipment that has met its useful life
span and will be placing it on the same
auction site. Find the online auction at
gd-pud.org/auction- items.



oy Couriesy photo
On Dec. 10 the Unsung Heroes put on a dinner at the VFW in Georgetown for the Volcanoville families who fost their homes in
the Mosquito Fire. This is a photo of some of the families, along with members of Unsung Heroes and volunteers who helped
with the dinner. They gave each family $1,600 and Mike Sproull of the Food Bank of El Dorado County gave each family $250 in
gift cards. He will be sending out an additional check to each family for an additional amount from another fundraiser.

Who are the Unsung

Heroes of Georgetown?

Kathleen Mendenhall
Staff writer

The Divide has plenty
of big hearts and
capable hands. What
was missing was the
needle and thread to
stitch them all together.
The Unsung Heroes of
Georgetown is doing
just that.

Alissa Cimino,
owner of Gas & Go,
stepped up during
“Snowmageddon,”
when the community
so desperately
needed a guide to
‘help organize and
coordinate volunteers
to get donations and
distribute blankets,
batteries, food,
flashlights, phone
chargers, gas for
-generators and so
much more. Patrick

McGinnis, owner of
,McGinnis Lock & Key,
has now joined Alissa
in the coordination of
Unsung Heroes, along
with Mary Lusi. These
three form the core
management of Unsung
Heroes with an army of
volunteers always ready
to step up to help.
Alissa says, “The plan

with Unsung Heroes

is to be boots on the
ground in the first
hours after an incident.”
They have local eyes
and know what is
immediately needed
and often-are able to
handle what is needed
without governmental
red tape.

Unsung Heroes

operates daily in

the background of
Georgetown life.

However, there was
another big need

for the group after

the Mosquito Fire.
Thirteen homes in

the Vocanoville area
completely burned
during that fire..
Originally it was
thought to be 20,
however, after extensive
research they found the
loss to be 13.

Unsung Heroes has
the knack for pushback.
“No” is an unacceptable
word and the more they
hear that word, the
stronger their resolve.
That is what led to
Day on the Green held

" Nov. 5 at VFW Park in

Georgetown, an event
sponsored by Unsung
Heroes as well as.the
VFW of Georgetown.
Day on the Green

began as a simple

idea of a few bands
volunteering to perform
with the proceeds
going io tamilies who
lost their homes. The
event gréw to 2 12-hour
festival, the kind that
has never heen scen

in Georgetown before.,
The day was met with
a rain storm but that

- didn’t deter the 325

people who attended.
Scott Vickery built
the stages. Scott
and Patrick found
Voleanoville Inn’s
original delivery truck
and had it transported
to VFW Park. Buck
Earnest, a local favorite
with the Rubber
Bullet Band, made the
commitment for his
own group and put out

m See HEROES, page 4



Heroes continued from1

et e s L L 3

a call to other local
bands, including the
Georgetown Boys and
Fornis. Headliners were
the Good Old Boys,
Cash Profits and Cliff
Huey. Innervoice Media
from Auburn offered a
production video of the
event. They also made
an offer to all bands
performing at the
event a full recording
session of the bands at
a discount.
There were two
stages going all through
the event. Musicians
from the bands not
only played but
helped set up stages.
Charlee Simons was
the announcer for the
event. The Georgetown
Hotel donated all
rooms for the big,
out-of-town groups.
Food trucks Fuelin’ the
Rubicon and Shandey’s
showed up and donated
their time. Face painter
Lauren Williams shared
her services: Ken at
Gas & Go contacted
MarVal Manager Troy
Neidigh, who arranged
for more than 70% of
the food to be donated
for the event. Local
wineries and Holiday
Market donated
ample amounts of
wine. Divide Supply
donated two electric
lawnmowers and
purchased $400
worth of T-shirts.
Georgetown Hardware
donated a generator,
Garden Valley Feed
and Hardware donated
an impressive tool kit,
El Dorado Disposal
donated a debris bin for
the raffle and provided
free dumpsters at the
event and the Lutheran
. Church in Auburn
organized all their
parishes to donate

o

Unsung Heroes
has also ofiered to
return when it is time
to clean up the fire-
razed properties in
Volcanoville. Jeepers
Jamboree donated a
Jeepers trip, Kahuna
Land Massage donated
a massage, Seaquest
donated a complete
animal encounter
visit and Last Chance
Repair donated a
certificate for a repair
on a small motor.
Wilkinson Portables
donated porta potties
and only charged for
the cleaning, which
Becker Law Group
and McNicholas
& McNicholas,
the Mosquito Fire
attorneys, paid for
half of while also also
donating $3,000.

Knee Deep Brewery
and BarmHaus
Brewery donated
kegs, the Georgetown
Distillery donated a gift
certificate, White Hot
Tees out of Placerville
donated all Mosquito
Fire shirts, VFW
donated the park,
Terry’s Pizza donated
pizza, Byron Pethman

donated sound and
light for the stages and
there were unlimited
volunteers who, in
spite of the rain, helped
throughout the day.
The company who
does tent rentals in
Garden Valley supplied
tents, enabling the
event to go on in the
rain. Two groups also
did substantial work.
Mountain Enterprises
donated a full crew who
groomed the whole
park and Golden Sierra
Jr. Grizzlies cleaned the
park next day. Chanzilla
videotaped the event
and it can be seen on
Facebook. The reports
were that the event
went off without a
‘hitch. Law enforcement
paid visits to check in
and were impressed
with the amazing
results
This event was a

1abor of love and

determination. Pat
McGinnis said he spent
an average of 10 hours
a day organizing. It is
difficult to even figure
out how much time
Alissa spent. In the

end the proceeds from
the event were more

[ —— = =,

than $20,000 and all
proceeds will be given
to the 13 families who
lost their homes.

On Dec. 10 there will

be a special dinner

at the VFW where
the families will be
presented checks.
There is no criteria
for their spending

= B

this money. They lost
their homes and the
community wants to
give back. Extended
family, friends and
representatives

from Georgetown
and Garden Valley
fire departments, El
Dorado County Sheriff
Office and Food Bank

of El Dorado County
will be present.

Georgetown Fire
Chief Glenn Brown
has been so inspired t
the work done throug
Unsung Heroes that
he is working on
re-establishing a
Community Response
Team.

And what does the
future hold for Unsun
Heroes? The sky is
the limit. Each stitch
sewn joining the hear
and hands of the
community continues
to strengthen the
resolve of the group
and the community it
supporis.



Photos courtesy of El Dorado County Department of Transportation
COngtruction crews build a rock-lined ditch on the south side
- of the new crossing between Placerville and Mosquito.

New bridge

to Mos

quito

finding its feet

Eric Jaramishian
Staff writer

Groundwork has
begun for the new
Mosquito Bridge with
grading for access areas
and construction of
abutments and piers
under way.

El Dorado County
Department of
Transportation
Director Rafael
Martinez gave the
Board of Supervisors

an update on the
project Dec.-6.

New road alignment
on the north side
of the bridge and
minor widening
improvements along

the existing roadway
are taking place.
Foundations for the
construction support
platforms have been
placed.
Construction crews
are also drilling ‘
foundations for bridge
trestles on the north
side of the canyon. The
trestles will be used
to hoist construction
equipment in the air

and give workers access

to locations where the
abutments will be built.
A drainage system is
part of the foundation
work, Martinez said.
“It is a very daunting

# See BRIDGE, page 4

Thursday, December 22, 202{ C
IS, owngra e

GEORGETOWN GAZETTF

and difficult task but
one that is very capable
for our contractors and
current staff, Martinez
told the board, adding
that major construction
is expected to
commence in spring
2023.

In a hopeful
timeframe, Martinez
noted the project could
be done in as soon
as two years but also
anticipated it could
take three years to
complete, as projected
before the start of the
massive construction
project.

“We are fortunate

we have a very good
contractor on board.
We just might makfa it
in two years,” Martinez
said.

The county hired
Shimmick Construction
Company to build the
$93 million bridge.
Martinez told the board
previously, construction
of the bridge is
the largest capital -
improvement project in
county history.

The current bridge
has historically
connected Placerville
and Swansboro/
Mosquito communities
since 1867. When
the new bridge is
complete, which will

span from ridgetop to
ridgetop, the historical
bridge will be open for
pedestrian and cyclist
use.



The ridgetop-to-ridgetop Mosquito Bridige project

Martinez
recoiiimended making
an addendum to the
environmental impact

report to add a concrete

batch plant close to the
construction location.
The board approved
the addendum in a 4-0'
vote. Supervisor Wendy
Thomas was absent
from voting.

“The amount of
concrete that is going
to be needed at this
location is immense,

a magnitude of scale
that we have never had
in El Dorado County,”
Martinez said. “To

be able to provide
that many loads of
‘concrete from one or
two suppliers would
pose a huge strain on
the county’s network
circulation svstem”

He told supervisors
impacts to roadways
will still be prevelant,
including road closures
up to 10 weeks per
year. Those closures
will coincide with
closures for the existing
annual Mosquito
Bridge maintenance
that occurs during the

is seen from the air. The new bridge to Mosquito will rise some 400 feet over the historical bridge.

summer.

During those closures,
residents will have to
use Rock Creek Road to
get to Swansboro and
Mosquito. :

“T highly encourage
all our residents to use
our websites. That is
where all the data is in
terms of scheduling,
timelines and delays,”
Martinez said.

The link to the
Mosquito Bridge
website for more
information can be
found atbit.ly/3uyry4n.

“We recognize it is
going to be a lot of
work but I'm looking
forward to seeing this
move forward and
getting completed
in maybe two years
instead of three,” said
District 1 Supervisor
John Hidahl.




g 26ed ‘QLINOSOW 995 ™

PINOM oM SI0JOITP
Painjal eAey 437 L,
"UIIIBAA 03
Surpioooe ‘Surdjoy axe
19)8esIp 21y s 1eak 5%
 UIOJJ SUOSTeI] AjeIs ou
‘ure13oxd pa[-£1unod oy
YHM ‘SI0JRNSTUIIIPY
[HedH [eIUSUIUOIIAUT
Jo uoneessy
| BIWIOH[ED) S} M
10R1IU0D L3UNOD Y}
Ppo1sonbai osfe uaIeAp
quaunyreds(
JusuIadeury
[EIUSWUOIIAUS U}
£q pamaraax 3q Isnur
dn-uesp) ‘sprepuels
$2181S 91} 0] dIBYpE

pue asuadxe umo
1191} & SIURYNSUOD
[EIUSIUOIIAUD pUE
J0j0e1U0D paylenb
B 9ITY 1SN SISUMO
faadoad yorym ur
‘wrer3oad poj-fyunoo
a1 ut 9yedonaed oy
10U YSIM OYM STITIOTA
a1y 105 uondo ue st
ure1301d eaowax
SLIQap aanews)e uy
‘Pung
[2I9UAY) 9} WIOI] SUI0D
[[IM SSTUOJA “[eAOWIDI
suqep 103 Sutked ym
PIBMIOJ DAOUI [[IM NG
uorjere[ap rennudpisaid
B BIA 10V 90URISISSY
191SeSI(] eIuIONITeD)
s Aoualy JuowaSeuepy

Kouadroury [BI9Pog
oy} woyy urpuny
9AI0RI M AUnod 3}
J1 pieay] j0u aAeT Loty
paiodal SERYO
“"pyes UsLIep oIr
Jop[ed Y3 ySnoayy sn
1M U39 9ABY OYM

sauo a3 ‘o sn dfoy -

01 [[2g Ueyreuyor
PUe 1Y3LIMUSL)

9[0D 9ABY [[11S 9 OS
‘(sao1A10g LouaGiaury
JO 30y BItLIONI e
9Y3) WOJ 90UB)SISSE
[edruyDe) 3ulAledal 9q

[ M 181} ST Jeak

SIY] 0] JBdA 1SB[ WOy
P SLACUM.,

"UoIiuI £¢ Uey) dI0UX

OU JO [eAOUISI STELISYBUI

snopiezey a1} 10} Spiq
Sunie} st OVD YL
‘[eAOUIAT
suigep 3unerdurod uy
1SISSE 0} SJUEMSUOD
Jo wreo; © 911y [
peis Aunod pue soed
JYy[e} OSTe [[LM [0I3U0D
uoIso1d pue Surysay
[10§ PajBUTUIRIUO))
“I0Mm BY) 10} pIq B
s3deooe £yunod a3 9du0

— SUONEPUNOJ 912I0U0D |

pastuoiduwoo pue sLIqap

‘yse jo 1eaourds — sseyd-

puooas sy urdoq

yorym ‘wresdord ays pes]

[ A3umood oy ‘axrg
JOPIED SUIRGIAER ).

"pres ualiep oum

9y} Ae[op pue pIreoq oy

01 Yoeq 3utuiod piose 0}
Je1[} 9N03Xa3 01 d[qe 3q
0} 921 SANBISIUTWPY
JoryD 91 woay sysanbaz
. 9|3 3unfew aIeoMm
Aym st 7RI} ‘90U0SSd
oyyjosrauny,
‘sdnosd
[eAOWIAI-SLIGAP Terjuajod
1w 3U11oRIIU0D 1SRy
ayewm 03 Jyeis 4unoo
3unduoad osye ore
suroyed uLIo)s Jusdey '8
1d3g aureo uonRIBPIP
1Ry, ‘[eAOWSI SLIGIP
Pa3[-A3unod ystuyy 01
‘211 oymbsopy a3 01
onp A>uadIawo Jo age)s
® PAIR[ISP IOUISA0S
SEIUIOJITe] Juir) 9y}
WO1J SYIUOW XIS Set|

Aunod 3} 9 08
s1osiazedng jo preog
93 P02 ualrepp AdIyer
J070011(] JUSWIISBRURIA
[RAUSIIUOIIAUY
"HOI[IU! 6§ [230}
0} pe10adxs st [eAOUIAI
SLIGap ‘@uop pue pres [[y
""BaIe J[[IAOUBD[OA Y}
Ul SOUIOY USZOp B UBT])

_ 210w paurng raqursideg

UL 311J 389103 9Y T, -
“yyed spi1g oymbsopy
oy} UL Yoy sLIqap
aA0waI 0] Auedwioo
' puy 0} ssadoxd
3uIppiq sy Sunre)s st
funo) opelo( [4

sRm Jers
 uelysmueref su3

NSS 1. pajewnsa [eAowds SUGap ail4 oynbsopy

<908 _ 7707 ‘77 WAAWEADI(] ‘AVASUNH ],

088I HONIS HAIAI(] NAOLIDIOEL) dH.L ONIAYAS

1§ "oN ‘1¥1 m<m%

€956

1014181 3HId  NMO139DHOTD

NMOL3IDHO3D
0y X0d Od

L

H.LL

NN<




Mosquito continued from 1

be able to contract to
come back and assist
the county in running
the debris removal
operations center team,”
he explained.

- The environmental

health liaisons would

" work with property
owners and the county,
taking on such tasks
as collecting insurance
information. $60,000
in Environmental
Management funds will
be used to contract for
these services.

For monitoring and site
assessment, supervisors
approved a contract
with engineering and
consulting firm Tetra
Tech Inc. That agreement

has a $2-million price
tag. :

“Tetra Tech’s response
has been reviewed and
found to be adequately
meeting the county’s
needs,” Warren said,
noting the firmis
recommended by the
state for a fire the size of
the Mosquito Fire.

Debris recovery
operations crews have
focused their initial scope

' to minimize the time

debris ash is exposed
to rainstorms. Warren
told the board hazard

“trees will be addressed al
“another time. :

“The hazard trees are
a hazard within the first
five years to fall on the
public right of away or
cause some harm but we
want to focus on debris
removal at this time,”
‘Warren said.

Tree removal will be
addressed at another
board meeting, according
to Warren. ]

El Dorado County
Transportation
Department Director

_ Rafael Martinez reported
to the board there was
no significant damage

- to county-maintained

roads. Board Chair and
District 4 Supervisor Lori
Partin requested staff

~Jook into an inquiry from
a Volcanoville resident
about a private road in
Mosquito damaged by
heavy equipment.

The board voted to
approve all matters
relating to the debris
removal in a 4-0 vote,
with Supervisor Wendy
Thomas absent from the
meeting. S

The Mosquito Fire
burned more than 76,700
acres of land between
Sept. 6 and Oct. 22.

Removal of
Mosquito
Fire

debris in
Volcanoville
could cost
as much as
$5 million.

Photo courtes
of £l Dorado
County

GEORGETOWN GAZETTE » Thursday, December 22, 2022




mtdemocratcom  Mountain Democrat

Wednesday, December 21,2022 A3

Courtesy photo

On Dec. 10 the Unsung Heroes put on a dinner at the VFW in Georgetown for the Volcanoville
families who lost their homes in the Mosquito Fire. This is a photo of some of the families,
along with members of Unsung Heroes and volunteers who helped with the dinner. They gave
each family $1,600 and Mike Sproull of the Food Bank of El Dorado County gave each family
$250 in gift cards. He will be sending out an additional check to each family for an additional

amount from another fundraiser.

Unsung Heroes help
Mosquito Fire victims

Odin Rasco
Staff writer

When hardship hits, local
communities come together to help
those in need.

A community group on the Divide
known as the Unsung Heroes teamed
up with the Food Bank of El Dorado
County Dec. 10 at the Veterans of
Foreign Wars Hall in Georgetown to
provide dinner and relief to people
affected by the Mosquito Fire.

Outside it was a stormy evening
but the VFW Hall had warm food

and smiling faces as a lasagna dinner

was served, made from ingredients
supplied by the food bank and
prepared by the Unsung Heroes. The
meal wasn’t the only thing provided
— a total sum of more than $20,000

raised by the Unsung Heroes and by
the community at large was given to
those who had lost their homes in the
fire. Food bank founder Mike Sproull
also handed each fire victim a gift
card for $250, with assurance more
support was on the way soon.

The Unsung Heroes are a group
of Divide locals whose mission is
to provide help and support to its
community in times of need. They
have run blankets and generators to
locals during snowstorms and helped
clean up the Volcanoville area after
the recent fire, among other good
deeds. -

Members of the Unsung Heroes and
Georgetown Fire Department Chief
Glenn Brown spoke at the dinner,
providing heartwarming words of
appreciation to the community.




umoig

PajuamIuIod , ‘paq 03
and sem pus aY} premoy
- 9I1,] ounbsoA] a1 pue
moySnoIy: IA0D pey
‘uope33emimousg yum

- pawrers yey) ‘gzOg pue

PeY Sem JLIOpBIeWIED
18013 pue saysm pood

‘s8ny,, yuertodu jsour
SIJBUM 910U UMOIg
"a11g 03mbsopy oy

0} 1SO[ S3INJONIIS 9 MBS

S[[IAOUBD[OA *INO UIALS
dIoMm SMIYS-T, , Suons
S[[IAOUEDOA,, B Yons
syuasald seunsuy)

~_ -sonberd Sey

'S’ USPOOM TI0)STIO
U)IM PoJoUOy 210M —
S9AR]S JULLIO)) pu®
£a[esod qoy ‘UIAsson)
100G — Tuad sty
poIax oyw puuosied
L -Juo] saatg],
: ‘umolg

SANUuOD | ‘Syoam oM

9[AIs ur sAeprjoy sajei

! 'sanbejd bej4 ‘S USpOOM WS UBAIG 2ua ‘SaAR)S
duLLI0Y pue A3]3s04 qoY ‘UljasS0Y 1300S ‘1edA SIY) Pall}al oYM jduuosiad wid) Hlo| say)

1soul[e 10J PajendeAs [[e
5D pey pur AIunuuuiod
Ino padeaes 1e1))
asuodsal 211, oymbso
ot ur pajyedionred
Oy [[B 01 USALS a1oM
$9)BOUTLIS0 UOIYRIO

run Jeak STy,

'zl 09 sem Lred ayy,

W OIL OFD JO SIquIowW
JOULIO} PUR JUILIND

3urzeure a1} 91eIGI[EO
pue (jueineisal
afayong syuem)
JauuIp [NjIopuom ®
9ARY ‘SULIOJIUN SSAIP
(popunoj a1am om
189K) HSRT 1SoUY INO

ut dn ssaap am Ared
seunsuy) juaunredsg
AI1] UMO0123109Y) 3}

~ Je 18o£ £19A9 PO
5193 19AU STYT,, ‘sAes

umolq uus[y Jaryy
AIT UM0)93109K)

95SLIja1 SMON

(O[22 1] UMOIISIOIN)

*sAepijoy ayy ajeiqajas o} jayieb Juawpedaq all4 umolahioan ay) Jo sISquIB

sojoyd Asajno)

ALLAZVS) NAOIIDYOHX) = TTOT ‘6T 3°quiadq Lepsinyp



1620} 31 ‘ueAsepeyy ab1099 MaAIS
sojoyd Asepno)

S0 OPEIS
o11] o3mbsop 3

"Rindap s yy11ays Kunoy opeioq I3
Jul Spjouksy a0Aig pue 1jo1zoy uoxer syuapnys apeib-yyxis

_ TTOT ‘67

THEWADE(] “‘AVASENH ],

9 8bed ‘sSy19 595 m

1191} 10} Sa[I1} 950D
Ady, pafoxd oy jo 1red
1s9pIRY 9Y) SeM STy}
Auew 104 ‘A103s oynurUr
-9Al ® OJUI UMOD WY}
Sunips pue smoteyur
951} 3unye; yiim payse)
U} 219M SJUBpNYS
Y], ‘3uoj sajnurw
0%-0¢ 3ureq dn popua

SMITAIIUI 93 JO AueIy
<Kofua
ued SI9Y10 181} £1038
B 918310 0} 191]3980)
Sume8 pue smezejur
93 Surop sem yred
1599 2y L,, ‘pres Lo[reg

usAR} 19perd-yixig
*9SNOF]
qn[d umo3a810sx) apy
J® [100q pUNos pajeaId
Apmau oy ur qnyp
SMID pue sfog a3 jo
puowrel(q £pop jo djpy

~[IXIS S UMOIgT

Ny

L1

7

oY} UM SMITATIIIUL
113) pap1ooal Loy,

‘Aouae yoes 0y

paiofre; suonysanb
M3MAIRIUT Surjeao
Pa1rels A[orerpauruur
pue sdnois o1 ojur
aoiq syuepmg
‘U99M19q Ul JUTYIAINAD
pue (¢ sposide ‘o1
Jo s8uip,) s1onid oy
‘(6 @posida fas007 o1y
U0 S[eWIuy, ) [0I3U0)
[ewruy 03 ‘(g aposide
« S20I9Y Sunsuy) )
WISLT A1 o1qng
APIAI(J Um03a8109x)
213 03 ‘(1 aposida
« SOOISH] UMOIOWIOL], )
Juourgreda(y aaryg
um03081095) oYy woay
‘marazeyur 03 sarousSe
TURIBYIP OT Y dn
SWIRD SSE[D Y, oL
oynbsoy o3 aim

padjey 1e11 sarouaSe
TUBIYIP In0qe syseopod
ad£y diopLiog
9JB3ID O} pajuem
£33 paprosp Loy,
‘2414 ounbsopy
917} 2A]0AUL 01 199f0ad
1191} a3ueyp 03 papap
pue yoeq.aureo Loy
‘parendeas sarfurey umo
I19y3 3urary sjuapnys
91 Jo AuewI pue [0oyds
woly payendeas Suraq
I9Ye ‘19Aemol] ‘309foxd
wsifeuwinofojoyd e
8urop aq pinom Loty
Sunjury) requisydag
Jo yiuow a3 parreys
uoneAouuy Jo [0oyog
umo03931095) oy} 1o
Ssefo apeid yixis oy,

95e3J21 SMaN
PLiSIq Jooyds payiun
SUIN Yeo yorjg

ST (I

4yl Jjo m@GOWm oU] @QE@@

NMOL3IDYO3D

-



Class continued from 1

episodes, interesting quotes to
pull out, created another seript
and then headed back into

the sound booth to record a
second time.

When everything was done
each group had an amazing
StoryCorp highlighting their
agency complete with music
and an introduction. The
podcasts can be streamed at
gtcubs.bomusd.org by clicking
on the “Behind the Scenes of
the Mosquito Fire” link near
the top right side of the page.

The community, families and
interviewees were all invited to
come see the final product and
listen to episodes as well as
presentations in November. It
ws a great turnout and made
cverything come full circle
for the students. They were
so incredibly proud of their
work and so excited when the
agencies returned to view the
final product.

] e

Sixth-grade students Daniel Justice, Iris Schwartz and Jamaica Hall show off thei
final project to Georgetown Fire Department personnel, who the episode is based or



